



# Nayeema Siddiqua

## Graphic designer

### About Me

Hello! I'm Nayeema, a passionate and versatile graphic designer with a flair for creating captivating visual experiences. My journey as a designer began with a love for art and a fascination for the way design can communicate ideas, emotions, and stories.

I believe that successful design should evoke emotions, spark curiosity, and leave a lasting impression.

As a graphic designer, I am driven by a desire to make a positive impact through design, whether it's helping a brand establish its identity, enhancing user experiences, or contributing to meaningful social initiatives. I am excited about the prospect of collaborating with forward-thinking clients and companies to bring their visions to life.

Thank you for taking the time to learn more about me and my passion for design. I look forward to the opportunity to work together and create something extraordinary.

### Experience

#### SR. EXECUTIVE, DESIGNS - (January 23-Present)

Adexy.co / Grameen Telecom Bhaban, Impact Hub, Zoo Road, Dhaka

#### CREATIVE VISUALIZER (August 22 -December 22)

Spreeha Foundation / Adabor, Dhaka

#### CREATIVE EXECUTIVE OPERATION- (March-May 2022)

GrowSup / Mirpur 11, Dhaka

#### GRAPHIC DESIGNER- (2020-2021)

The Cloud Digital / Shibbari, Khulna

#### FREELANCER (2016-PRESENT)

Freelancer.com, Fiverr, Upwork

#### PARTTIME DESIGNER

Amarlab

### Portfolio

<https://www.behance.net/NayeemaSiddiqua>

### Extra curriculum activities

-Achieve National Skill Certificate in Graphic Design (Level 1) (Bangladesh Technical Education Board)

-Volunteer of Girls Guide, Khulna Collegiate Girls School, Khulna.

-Owner of an online business page (Aesthetic Collection)

### Professional Skills

PHOTOSHOP

ILLUSTRATOR

INDESIGN

AFTER EFFECT

SKETCH

### Referance

#### Dr. Shazzat Rahat Hossain

General Manager, Health Programs

Spreeha Bangladesh

shazzat@spreehabd.org

+880 1716262845



### Information

Name: Nayeema Siddiqua

Father's Name: Siddiqur Rahaman

Mother's Name: Sabina Yesmin

Date Of Birth: 20-8-1996

Nationality: Bangladeshi

Religion: Islam (Sunni)

Marriage Status: Single

### Contact

+880 1712430077

nayeemasiddiqua@gmail.com

Flat 5c, House No. 2, Road NO. 2, Rupnagor, Mirpur, Dhaka.



### Education

2017 - 2018

Master's Degree, Management  
Azam Khan Commerce College, Khulna  
Passing Year- 2019  
CGPA- 3.05 (in the scale of 4.00)

2013 - 2014

Bechalar's Degree, Management  
Azam Khan Commerce College, Khulna  
Passing Year- 2017  
CGPA- 2.98 (in the scale of 4.00)

2011 - 2012

Higher Secondary Level:  
M.M City College, Khulna  
Passing Year- 2013  
GPA: 4.90 (in the scale of 5.00)

2010 - 2008

Secondary Level:  
Khulna Collegiate Girls School & College  
Passing Year- 2011  
GPA- 5.00 (in the scale of 5.00)